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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Philip Martin; flandry@rescan.com; Lara Mountain (lmountain@rescan.com); Sylvia Sawers


(ssawers@starfieldres.com); Ray Irwin (rirwin@starfieldres.com)
Cc: "NWB Karén Kharatyan" (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Bcc: Robin Ikkutisluk (licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: 120823 2BE-FER0712 Renewal Application Deficient-OMLE
Date: Thursday, August 23, 2012 10:21:00 AM
Attachments: 071002 2BE-FER0712 Signed License-IACE.pdf
Importance: High


Good day all:
Please be advised that the above application, received on July 12, 2012 remains deficient.  We are
unable to continue processing this file until such time as our office has received the following
documents:


1.       Annual reports for 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011 (I understand these are being worked
on by Rescan)


2.       Revised/updated Abandonment and Restoration Plan (refer to Part I, Item 1 of the
attached licence)


3.       Authorization letter for Rescan to act on behalf of Starfield Resources Inc.
Once the issues above have been addressed the NWB will continue processing the file.
 
Please note that the expiry of the current licence was July 1, 2012.  Operating without a valid
licence is in contravention of the Act.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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